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From: Jamie Holt <jamie.holt@hitthatline.com>
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 10.07 AM

To: Betty LaClair

Subject: Fw: Phillip Moon

Attachments: Phillip Moon 02232024.xlsx
APPROVED

Jamie Holt

General Manager
ESPN ARKANSAS 104.3

From: jim.fitzgerald@hitthatline.com
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 10:02 AM
To: jamie.holt@hitthatline.com

Subject: Phillip Moon

<E§Fﬁﬂﬂ{;:£5£>
JIM FITZGERALD

SPORTS MARKETING CONSULTANT
(870) 688-3868
JIM.FITZGERALD@HITTHATLINE.COM

- r Y PO BOX 3043
E=PF"0 § 4ArriSON, AR72602
RARKANSAS (870) 743-1157
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ARKANSAS SRUSHY o Box23370
t Barling, AR 72923
=R Network  479.484.7285
hitthatline.com
PHILLIP MOON
P.G. BOX 2217

HARRISON, AR 72602

KBCN 104.3 ESPN Arkansas Order Confirm:

OrderlD: 0308-003

Sponsor: Phillip Moon

Product: Phillip Moon- 2024 Primary Liners
Estimate/PO:

AccountRep: Jim Fitzgerald

BillingCycle: Broadcast Month

InvoiceType: Summary

Run Dates: 22612024 - 3/31/12024

ltems Ordered:; 0o
Ordered Amount: $475.00

Scheduled Station(s): KBCN
Phillip Moon - 2024 Primary liners

Printed 223/2024 10:16:16 AM Page 3
Run Dates Run Wasks Run Thmes Mon Tue Wed Thu Sat Sun Week Length Descripon Avali  Copy ID vy Mem Cost  Tolsi Cost
Total Type
Packags AT5.00
Broadcast Month Projected Billing:
Jan-24 0.00 Feb-24 Mar-24 475.00 Q1-2024 475.00
Confirmed Correct; Payment Guaranteed Accepted for KBCN

Thank you for your business!
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0001/0003

AGREEMENT FORM FOR
POLITICAL CANDIDATE ADVERTISEMENTS

(check applicable box)

L] FEDERAL CANDIDATE [] STATE/LOCAL CANDIDATE

To Avail Themselves of The Lowest Unit Charge During a Political
Window, Federal Candidates Must Sign The Certification On Page 3

Station and Location: Date:
KBCA  Macrisn 2 2[23]202¢
- ; { (
L. /ﬂul\ :\P MOWQ
being/on behalf of: . a legaliy
qualified candidate of the Tnde .nmdm‘l- political
party for the office of: \Dls-h’lc:}' JILA 4. e
in the 'DNW\MM /Wua.\ el(_oﬁ an
clection to be held on: V l/[ 6-(‘(43 202 ")[' -
do hereby request station time as follows:
Broadcast Time of Day,
Length Rotation or Days Class Times per Number
Package Week of Weeks—
10 sec- 1d:00 m MOV{-SM)’! 4‘3‘7@1&#‘) ”du‘.(
- [Ai00mA

Total Charges: £475,00

Copyright « 2L by the National Associateon of Broadeasters, May Mat Be Copied, Reproduced o Further Distributed

I
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NAB form PH-16 Candidates

FFor programming that. in wholc or in part. “communicates a message relating to any political matter of
national tmportance.” {ist the matters below:

I represent that the payment for the above described broadcast time has been furnished by:

and you are authorized 1o announce the time as paid for by such person or entity.

I represent that this person or entity is either a legally qualified candidate or an authorized
committee/organization of the legally qualified candidate.

The name of the treasurer of the candidate’s authorized committee is:

This station has disclosed to me its political advertising policies. inctuding: applicable classes and rates:
and discount. promotional and other sales practices (not applicablc to federal candidates).

To Be Signed Candidate or Authorized Committee

( v o AAKJ

ate Signature

To Be Signed By Station Representative

m&:ccptcd D Accepted in Part ] Rejected

T Fiteaenld {_rpf"& Markedine_(orsutdant

Printed Name Titie 7

Copsnght © 2004 by the Nahonal Association of Brosdeasiers. Min Not e Capred. Reprodiced or burler Distribaiied

S




02/23/2024 14:06 FAX [dio003/0002
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